
From: Christian Hoerning 

Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 5:25 pm 

To: Stephen McNeil; Building Performance Research 

Cc: Richard London; Andrew Vere-Jones; Stefano Ciciani; Richard Almand; 

Rolf Westerhuis; Adrian Bennett 

Subject: RE: MBIE Airtightness, ventilation and moisture workshop placeholder 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

Attachments: Questions for BRANZ MBIE workshop 10June2021.docx 

 

Dear Steve, 

 

Me and my colleagues are really looking forward to meeting you and your team next Thursday. In 

preparation for our meeting we thought it might be useful to provide you with a list of questions 

that we have on these subjects. I realise this is a long list and that we may not be able to cover 

everything in one session. However, we do hope that it will help you understand what we are 

interested in. 

 

Feel free to give me a call if you’d like to clarify anything before our meeting. 

 

Thanks! 

Christian 

 

Christian Hoerning 
SENIOR ADVISOR BUILDING SCIENCE 

 

Building Performance and Engineering 

Building System Performance 

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment 

christian.hoerning@mbie.govt.nz|  

Waea/Telephone: +64 4 897 5401 |Waea pukoro/Mobile:  

Level 13, 25 The Terrace, Te Puāwai o te Aroha – Pastoral House, Wellington 

 
 

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Stephen McNeil   

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 1:14 PM 

To: Stephen McNeil; Building Performance Research; Christian Hoerning 

Subject: MBIE Airtightness, ventilation and moisture workshop placeholder 

When: Thursday, 10 June 2021 10:30 AM-3:30 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington. 

Where: Ventilation building 

 

 

Stephen McNeil 
Senior Building Physicist 

  

 

1222 Moonshine Road, RD1, Porirua 5381, New Zealand  
Private Bag 50 908, Porirua 5240, New Zealand 
DDI:  
Email:  | Website: branz.co.nz 
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Challenging Aotearoa NZ to create a building system that delivers better outcomes for all 
This email and any attachment is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and then delete the email. 
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